RE: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '2SZM105389’, pro klien... imap://petra%Z2Etkacova@imap.kkn.cz:143 /fetch%3EUID%

Predmét: RE: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '2SZM105389', pro klienta 'Takeda
Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic s.r.0." od klienta 'KKN a.s. - nemocnice Karlovy Vary'

Od: CZPRA Objednavky <objednavky@takeda.com>

Datum: 04.01.2024 12:55

Komu: "szm.kv@kkn.cz" <szm.kv@kkn.cz>, "libuse.schutzova@kkn.cz" <libuse.schutzova@kkn.cz>

Dobry den, potvrzujeme pfijeti Vasi objednavky ¢. 2SZM105389, kterou timto piné akceptujeme, dékujeme.
Zbozi dodame v patek 5.1.2024.

S pozdravem a pfanim pékného dne

& Takedal

Better Heaith, Brighter Future

Eva Zdvadska

Supply Chain Specialist

Takeda Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic s.r.o.
Skrétova 490/12, 120 00 Praha 2, Czech Republic
Mobile: +420 720 078 764
objednavky@takeda.com

Obchodni podminky naleznete zde.

From: E-kuryr <support@e-kuryr.cz>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 9:38 AM

To: CZPRA Objednavky <objednavky @takeda.com>

Subject: e-lekarna.cz - BizTran : objednavka '25ZM105389', pro klienta 'Takeda Pharmaceuticals Czech Republic
s.r.0.' od klienta 'KKN a.s. - nemocnice Karlovy Vary'

Pfijata nova objedndvka. PDF format objednavky naleznete v pfiloze e-mailu.

The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the person/s or entity/ies to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error you have no permission whatsoever
to use, copy, disclose or forward all or any of its contents. Please immediately notify the sender
and thereafter delete this email and any attachments.
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